Mr. YAZID Titah

35 years old, Married, two (02) children.

Sidi Moussa Algiers, Algeria +213 550 262 029, +213 663 891 156

tyazid25@gmail.com

I have a driving license Regular situation vis-à-vis military service

I have a valid passport



Objectives:

Young enthusiast, experienced in: administration, negotiation and procurement, execution of contracts in the oil sector and gas in Algeria, teaching English, freelance translator, Logistics & Supply Chain, purchasing department. Open to new opportunities and overcome all challenges.

Work Experiences

Procurement Executive EPE ENCC: UNITE METALENG Hussein Dey, Algiers, Algeria	Mar 9 th , 2021 – up to date.
Commercial SARL ALGERIA YULO GREAT: Hammadi Boumerdes, Algeria	Ct 13th, 2021 – Feb 19th 2022.
Procurement & Logistic Coordinator AD Display SARL: Algiers Algeria	March 21st, 2021 – July 12th
Warehouse manager ☐ Depo: Auto parts sales point ☐ Algiers Algeria	June 03, 2020 –Nov 2020
Purchase assistant SARL SAROUSSA auto Algiers Algeria	Ctober 2019 - May 2020
Freelance translator Freelancer Algiers Algeria	🗂 January 2017 up to date

Freelance translator (English French Arabic), doing translations of professional documents; legal, medical, oil and gas, finance, Marketing, Technology & IT, economic and technical, as well as for university research Papers, offering my services to individuals and companies.



English teacher Bourouba Algiers High School	🗂 January 2016 to July 2018	
Bachdjerrah, Algiers, Algeria	January 2010 to Jury 2010	
As an English teacher in a public school, where I provided English lessons for te conversation, vocabulary and pronunciation lessons.	eenagers, including grammar,	
Translator ☐ Sarl Mirun Construction ☐ Bir Mourad Rais, Algiers, AlgeriaAssistant and translator	□Jun 2016 to January 2017	
English teacher INPTIC Les Eucalyptus, Algiers, Algeria	January 2015 to June 2016	
As an English teacher at the National TIC Institute I provided the adults English classes including grammar, conversation, vocabulary and pronunciation classes, using the New Headway program and the New Destination program.		
Training		
Master's degree in Translation studies. ☐ Translation Institute Algiers 2 University Algiers Algeria	June 2020	
Bachelor degree of Art & language (English) ☐ University of Algiers 2 ✓ Algiers Algeria	Coctober 2009 to June 2014	
Scientific secondary school diploma (Baccalaur ■ Mohammed Essidik be Yahia Bouira high school • Bouira, Algeria	reate) in January 2003 to December 2006	
Skills		
Negotiation in contracts and procurement, sales and purchases, management, Plogistics, stock management and commercial.	rospecting, transport and	
Languages	Jalaki -	

Tamazight (Kabyle) (Native), English (advanced), French (advanced), Arab (advanced)

Page 2 / 2

22/01/2024